
   City of the Village of Clarkston

375 Depot Rd
Clarkston, Michigan 48346

City Council Regular Meeting 

11 23 2020

You may join the meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone using 
the following link:  https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/932468749

Or you may call in using the following phone number and access code:  (872) 240-3212 , Access Code:
932-468-749 

Call To Order

Pledge Of Allegiance

Swearing In Of Council Members

11 03 2020 ELECTION CERTIFICATION 11 23 2020.PDF

Roll Call
Mayor Haven, Avery, Bonser, Casey, Kneisc, Luginski, Wylie

Motion: To Elect Mayor Protem
Mayor Haven has recommended Sue Wylie remain as Mayor ProTem 

Approval Of Agenda - Motion

Public Comments:
Individuals have the opportunity to address the City Council on subjects not on the 
Agenda, limiting their comments to three minutes. Alternatively, public comments may 
be emailed to City Manager Jonathan Smith @ smithj@villageofclarkston.org or City 
Clerk Jennifer Speagle @ speaglej@villageofclarkston.org and they will be read out loud 
during this time. If preferred, comments may be stated or submitted anonymously.

FYI:

Sheriff Report For October 2020
June 2020 

SHERIFF REPORT OCTOBER 2020.PDF

City Manager Report 

CITY MGR REPORT 11 23 2020.PDF

Acceptance Of The Consent Agenda As Presented - Motion
Minutes and Treasurer's Report
Treasurer Report ending 11 23 2020

Minutes
Final 10 26 2020

Draft 11 09 2020 

11 23 2020 CONSENT AGENDA.PDF

Old Business

Discussion: FODP Master Plan Vision For Depot Park

DISCUSSION FODP MASTER PLAN VISION FOR DEPOT PARK 11 23 
2020.PDF

Discussion: Update On Office Operations Under New COVID Guidelines

DISCUSSION OFFICE OPERATIONS UNDER NEW COVID GUIDELINES 11 
23 2020.PDF

Resolution: Rules For Electronic Meetings

ELECTRONIC MTGS INTRO LETTER 11 23 2020.PDF
RESOLUTION TO ADOPT RULES FOR ELECTRONIC MTGS 11 23 2020.PDF
STATE SENATE BILL 1108 ELECTRONIC MTGS 11 23 2020.PDF

Resolution Reimbursement To Independence Twp For Interceptor Cost

RESOLUTION REIMBURSE INDEPENDENCE TWP FOR INTERCEPTOR 
EXPENSE 11 23 2020.PDF

Resolution Main St Sign Poles

RESOLUTION MAIN ST SIGN POLES 11 23 2020.PDF

Resolution Social District

RESOLUTION SOCIAL DISTRICT 11 23 2020.PDF

New Business 

Resolution Budget Amendment For Election Costs

RESOLUTION BUDGET AMENDMENT 11 23 2020.PDF

Adjourn

Only those matters that are on the agenda are to be considered for action.

1.

2.

3.

Documents:

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

Documents:

10.

Documents:

11.

Documents:

12.

12.a.

Documents:

12.b.

Documents:

12.c.

Documents:

12.d.

Documents:

12.e.

Documents:

12.f.

Documents:

13.

13.a.

Documents:

14.

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/932468749
tel:+18722403212,,932468749


   City of the Village of Clarkston

375 Depot Rd
Clarkston, Michigan 48346

City Council Regular Meeting 

11 23 2020

You may join the meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone using 
the following link:  https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/932468749

Or you may call in using the following phone number and access code:  (872) 240-3212 , Access Code:
932-468-749 

Call To Order

Pledge Of Allegiance

Swearing In Of Council Members

11 03 2020 ELECTION CERTIFICATION 11 23 2020.PDF

Roll Call
Mayor Haven, Avery, Bonser, Casey, Kneisc, Luginski, Wylie

Motion: To Elect Mayor Protem
Mayor Haven has recommended Sue Wylie remain as Mayor ProTem 

Approval Of Agenda - Motion

Public Comments:
Individuals have the opportunity to address the City Council on subjects not on the 
Agenda, limiting their comments to three minutes. Alternatively, public comments may 
be emailed to City Manager Jonathan Smith @ smithj@villageofclarkston.org or City 
Clerk Jennifer Speagle @ speaglej@villageofclarkston.org and they will be read out loud 
during this time. If preferred, comments may be stated or submitted anonymously.

FYI:

Sheriff Report For October 2020
June 2020 

SHERIFF REPORT OCTOBER 2020.PDF

City Manager Report 

CITY MGR REPORT 11 23 2020.PDF

Acceptance Of The Consent Agenda As Presented - Motion
Minutes and Treasurer's Report
Treasurer Report ending 11 23 2020

Minutes
Final 10 26 2020

Draft 11 09 2020 

11 23 2020 CONSENT AGENDA.PDF

Old Business

Discussion: FODP Master Plan Vision For Depot Park

DISCUSSION FODP MASTER PLAN VISION FOR DEPOT PARK 11 23 
2020.PDF

Discussion: Update On Office Operations Under New COVID Guidelines

DISCUSSION OFFICE OPERATIONS UNDER NEW COVID GUIDELINES 11 
23 2020.PDF

Resolution: Rules For Electronic Meetings

ELECTRONIC MTGS INTRO LETTER 11 23 2020.PDF
RESOLUTION TO ADOPT RULES FOR ELECTRONIC MTGS 11 23 2020.PDF
STATE SENATE BILL 1108 ELECTRONIC MTGS 11 23 2020.PDF

Resolution Reimbursement To Independence Twp For Interceptor Cost

RESOLUTION REIMBURSE INDEPENDENCE TWP FOR INTERCEPTOR 
EXPENSE 11 23 2020.PDF

Resolution Main St Sign Poles

RESOLUTION MAIN ST SIGN POLES 11 23 2020.PDF

Resolution Social District

RESOLUTION SOCIAL DISTRICT 11 23 2020.PDF

New Business 

Resolution Budget Amendment For Election Costs

RESOLUTION BUDGET AMENDMENT 11 23 2020.PDF

Adjourn

Only those matters that are on the agenda are to be considered for action.

1.

2.

3.

Documents:

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

Documents:

10.

Documents:

11.

Documents:

12.

12.a.

Documents:

12.b.

Documents:

12.c.

Documents:

12.d.

Documents:

12.e.

Documents:

12.f.

Documents:

13.

13.a.

Documents:

14.



   City of the Village of Clarkston

375 Depot Rd
Clarkston, Michigan 48346

City Council Regular Meeting 

11 23 2020

You may join the meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone using 
the following link:  https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/932468749

Or you may call in using the following phone number and access code:  (872) 240-3212 , Access Code:
932-468-749 

Call To Order

Pledge Of Allegiance

Swearing In Of Council Members

11 03 2020 ELECTION CERTIFICATION 11 23 2020.PDF

Roll Call
Mayor Haven, Avery, Bonser, Casey, Kneisc, Luginski, Wylie

Motion: To Elect Mayor Protem
Mayor Haven has recommended Sue Wylie remain as Mayor ProTem 

Approval Of Agenda - Motion

Public Comments:
Individuals have the opportunity to address the City Council on subjects not on the 
Agenda, limiting their comments to three minutes. Alternatively, public comments may 
be emailed to City Manager Jonathan Smith @ smithj@villageofclarkston.org or City 
Clerk Jennifer Speagle @ speaglej@villageofclarkston.org and they will be read out loud 
during this time. If preferred, comments may be stated or submitted anonymously.

FYI:

Sheriff Report For October 2020
June 2020 

SHERIFF REPORT OCTOBER 2020.PDF

City Manager Report 

CITY MGR REPORT 11 23 2020.PDF

Acceptance Of The Consent Agenda As Presented - Motion
Minutes and Treasurer's Report
Treasurer Report ending 11 23 2020

Minutes
Final 10 26 2020

Draft 11 09 2020 

11 23 2020 CONSENT AGENDA.PDF

Old Business

Discussion: FODP Master Plan Vision For Depot Park

DISCUSSION FODP MASTER PLAN VISION FOR DEPOT PARK 11 23 
2020.PDF

Discussion: Update On Office Operations Under New COVID Guidelines

DISCUSSION OFFICE OPERATIONS UNDER NEW COVID GUIDELINES 11 
23 2020.PDF

Resolution: Rules For Electronic Meetings

ELECTRONIC MTGS INTRO LETTER 11 23 2020.PDF
RESOLUTION TO ADOPT RULES FOR ELECTRONIC MTGS 11 23 2020.PDF
STATE SENATE BILL 1108 ELECTRONIC MTGS 11 23 2020.PDF

Resolution Reimbursement To Independence Twp For Interceptor Cost

RESOLUTION REIMBURSE INDEPENDENCE TWP FOR INTERCEPTOR 
EXPENSE 11 23 2020.PDF

Resolution Main St Sign Poles

RESOLUTION MAIN ST SIGN POLES 11 23 2020.PDF

Resolution Social District

RESOLUTION SOCIAL DISTRICT 11 23 2020.PDF

New Business 

Resolution Budget Amendment For Election Costs

RESOLUTION BUDGET AMENDMENT 11 23 2020.PDF

Adjourn

Only those matters that are on the agenda are to be considered for action.

1.

2.

3.

Documents:

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

Documents:

10.

Documents:

11.

Documents:

12.

12.a.

Documents:

12.b.

Documents:

12.c.

Documents:

12.d.

Documents:

12.e.

Documents:

12.f.

Documents:

13.

13.a.

Documents:

14.

http://villageofclarkston.org/b18fdad4-a5ee-4368-848b-1cd9f0826106




























FROM:  Lieutenant Todd Hill, Substation Commander

SUBJECT: City of the Village of Clarkston Monthly Report

2020 2019

ARRESTS JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC YTD YTD

Felony 0 1 1 2 1 1 1 1 0 4 12 12

Misdemeanors 15 11 8 1 2 1 3 1 1 2 45 108

TRAFFIC:

Monthly Warnings (REPORT 281429) 14 18 6 2 7 2 0 2 3 1 55 143

Monthly Citations (REPORT 63&39) 10 22 4 1 4 4 0 0 8 8 61 176

Crashes 0 3 1 0 3 3 6 1 2 1 20 19

LIQUOR INSPECTION ACTIVITY:

Alcohol Compliance Checks 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Violations 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

STATION STATISTICS:  

Dispatched Calls for Service (CLR-065) 98 90 111 85 45 82 84 91 68 70 824 554 4

2

OAKLAND COUNTY SHERIFF DEPARTMENT

INDEPENDENCE SUBSTATION

TO: John Smith, City Manager

2020




















































































































	Sheet1



